



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

June 23, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item Number 23, regarding flooding in the vicinity of Cardinal Medeiros Avenue and Cambridge Street, Public Works Commissioner Ralph Dunphy reports the following:

The Public Works Department has inspected, cleaned and rodded all catch basins in the vicinity of Cardinal Medeiros Avenue and Cambridge Street.

Additionally, the Water Department and the contractor doing the water main work on Cambridge Street have been notified and will monitor the situation.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy,
City Manager

RWH/dls

Consent Agenda #1

5-384

Relative to Awaiting Report Item Number
Twenty-three, regarding flooding in the
vicinity of Cardinal Medeiros Avenue
and Cambridge Street.

In City Council June 23, 1997

PLACED ON FILE